

Offender Intervention Committee for Oversight
August 10, 2023
Minutes

Members Present: Trevor Castleton, Jeff Matsushita, Heidee McMillin, Kimberly Talbot, Ursula Warden

Members Absent: Wes Somerton – Chair, Amber Moe

ICDVVA Staff Present: Dana Wiemiller, Erin Vlamis

1:05pm – **Call to Order** by Dana Wiemiller

1. Action Item: Review & Approve Minutes from May 18, 2023, Meeting

Ursula Warden motioned to approve. Jeff Matsushita seconded. Motion passed unanimously.

2. Action Item: New Direct Service Provider Application

a. Stacy Davenport - Treatment and Recovery Clinic (TARC)

Trevor Castleton motioned to approve TARC's application. Kimberly Talbot seconded. Motion passed unanimously.

3. Monitoring

Discussion around who wants to be involved in monitoring moving forward. Will be setting up future meeting to have discussions and resolutions with plan on monitoring agencies in 2024.

1:13 p.m. - **Adjourn** by Dana Wiemiller